e, Planning,
(L‘Q,.) Industry &

Environment

Mr Chris Gorman
Environment & Planning Lead

WATER NSW

1PSQ, Level 14,

169 Macquarie Street

Parramatta New South Wales 2150

09/04/2020

Dear Mr Gorman

Dungowan Dam (SSI-10046)
Request for Additional Information

| refer to SEARs for the Dungowan Dam (SSI-10046) and the meetings between WaterNSW and
the Department held on 8/9 April 2020. After careful consideration, the Department is requesting
that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

e Further information about proposed assessment processes and methodologies performed
for the EIS;

e Details of consultation with public authorities in relation to these proposed assessment
process and methodologies.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Fri 24 April 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within
this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of
this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Lindsey Blecher, who can be contacted on 02 9995 6611
or at lindsey.blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments
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